TurkeyPointLANPEm Resource

From: Klett, Audrey

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Regner, Lisa

Subject: FW: NRC Environmental Assessment for Turkey Point Ultimate Heat Sink Temperature

From: Becker, Cindy L [mailto:Cindy.Becker@flhealth.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 11:07 AM

To: Klett, Audrey

Subject: RE: NRC Environmental Assessment for Turkey Point Ultimate Heat Sink Temperature

Thank you!

Cynthia Becker, M.P.H.

Bureau Chief

Bureau of Radiation Control

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C21

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741

(850) 245-4266

(850) 487-0435 (Fax)

Our mission is to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county,
and community efforts.
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

How am I doing? Please let me know by taking this short survey. Thank you!
Bureau of Radiation Control

From: Klett, Audrey [mailto:Audrey.Klett@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 10:36 AM

To: Becker, Cindy L

Subject: RE: NRC Environmental Assessment for Turkey Point Ultimate Heat Sink Temperature

Hi Cindy,
Thank you for being available this morning to discuss the environmental assessment and the license
amendment requests. | am following up on your question of whether the NRC will issue a press release.

Just as an FYI, these are the media articles related to this issue that | am aware of so far:

o http://www.local10.com/news/rising-temperatures-threaten-cooling-canals-at-turkey-point/26995722

o http://www.local10.com/news/fpl-faces-algae-bloom-challenge-in-turkey-points-waste-water-
canals/26981970




o Rising Water Temperatures Threaten To Force Shut Down Of Turkey Point Reactors. The Miami Herald
(7/17, Staletovich, 782K)
e High Heat, Algae Blooms Could Force Turkey Point Plant To Power Down. Nuclear Street (7/21, 254)

From: Becker, Cindy L [mailto:Cindy.Becker@flhealth.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 8:40 AM

To: Klett, Audrey

Subject: RE: NRC Environmental Assessment for Turkey Point Ultimate Heat Sink Temperature

Thank you! Talk to you soon.

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

How am | doing? Please let me know by taking this short survey. Thank you!
Bureau of Radiation Control

From: Klett, Audrey [mailto:Audrey.Klett@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 8:19 AM

To: Becker, Cindy L; Grange, Briana

Subject: NRC Environmental Assessment for Turkey Point Ultimate Heat Sink Temperature

Good morning Ms. Becker,
Here is the teleconference in information for the 10:00 am call:

888-425-8030
Passcode: 33361#

Thank you,
Audrey Klett

Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPLII-2



301-415-0489
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